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MINUTES: COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL TO APPOINT A PANEL OF SERVICE 
PROVIDERS TO CONDUCT MARKET RESEARCH SURVEYS FOR THE PRIVATE SECURITY INDUSTRY REGULATORY 

AUTHORITY (PSIRA) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT UNIT FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS  

HELD ON 01 MARCH 2018 AT 11h00 MAIN BOARDROOM, BLOCK B ECO GLADES 2, PRIVATE SECURITY INDUSTRY 
REGULATORY AUTHORITY (PSiRA) 

No Items Discussions 

1. Opening & 

welcoming 

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu (SCM Team Leader) opened the meeting and welcomed all bidders. Allowed all 

bidders and PSiRA team to introduce themselves. 

 

It was mentioned for bidders to note that it’s a compulsory briefing session, therefore all should ensure that 
their details are recorded on the circulated attendance register. 

 

The SCM Team Leader handed over to the project leader: Ms Margaret Gichanga to present the Terms of 
Reference as follows: 

 Specification. 
 Special Conditions of Contract. 
 Functionality Evaluation Criteria. 

2 Attendance   Ms Nomathemba Mendu - SCM Team Leader 
 Ms Tsakani Maluleke – SCM Officer: Bid Administration 

 Ms Nkhuliseni Tshilimandila – Admin Assistant:Bid Administration 
 Ms Margaret Gichanga- Researcher  

 Ms Luyanda Msibi - SCM Intern 
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3. Presentation  Ms. Tsakani Maluleke continued to present the mandatory returnable documents as well as mandatory 
requirements as per the tender checklist published. 

 

4. Discussion 

and 
Questions 

Below are questions raised by the Bidders and the answers provided. 

 

Q1. How many service providers  is PSiRA going to appoint on this panel? 

Ans: It will be determined by the number of bidders who will meet our criteria. 

 

Q2. What are the timelines for this project? 

Ans: Bidders have to strictly adhere to the timelines provided on a specific project allocated, as this is our 
annual target i.e. the first survey must be completed by end of August.  

 

Q3. Since it is a panel, how are you going to evaluate on price?  

Ans: Bidders who meet the minimum functionality criteria will automatically qualify to be on our panellist. 

Whenever there is a survey to be conducted, the Authority will send a request for quotation to panellist, 
on receipt of the quotation the preferential point system to be used will be 80/20 as per the published 
terms of reference. 

 

Q4. Is this project on a national Level? 

Ans: Yes, it is on a national level. 
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Q5.  On previous work done, you require a sample of reports although you said this will be 
handled confidentially can we submit a dummy report instead? 

Ans:  Yes, you can submit a dummy report but the report must be in line with our requirements. 

 

Q6. In terms of pricing, are we forced to use DPSA Rates? 

Ans: Bidders must use DPSA rates as a guide, bidders rates must be aligned with DPSA rates. 

 

Q7. How detailed do you want your Project Plan? 

Ans: It should be detailed enough according to our requirements, phases, timelines and reporting must be 
clearly stipulated and information about the project team leader must be suffcicient. 

 

NB: 

 

 It was emphasised to bidders that they must comply with the mandatory documents and 
requirements. 

 Bidders must hold their bid validity for a period of 120 days, in a case where bidders does not receive 
any feedback within that period; they will be requested to validate their bid before it lapses. 

 Minimum qualifying functionality threshold is 60 points, bidders who meet minimum functionality 
criteria will form part of the panel. 

 The preference point system applicable for this tender is 80/20. 

 Submission of proposal must be four (4) copies (1 original and 3 copies of the original). 
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 Proposals must be deposited into PSiRA bid box by 11:00 on 16 March 2018. 

 Bidders to ensure that they download the bid document timeously to be able to start forwarding 

questions in case they need clarity. 

 Contact details regarding technical and SCM related queries are provided on the last page of the 
Terms of Reference. 

 Cut-off date and time for queries to be sent at least three (3) days before the closing date to avoid 
omission of information that might lead for the bid not to be submitted on time. 

5. Closure The Chairperson adjourned the meeting at 11:29 

 

 


